
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, December 31, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
II. Minutes Approval 

1. Friday, November 15, 2019 
2. Tuesday, December 17, 2019 
3. Wednesday, December 18, 2019 
 

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

IV. Action Items 
 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-524 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement with Personnel Evaluation, Inc. 
 

b. Commission Order 2019-525 In the Matter of Re-Appointing Human Resources Director 
 

c. Commission Order 2019-526 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Contract 
with Wisper Internet 
 

d. Commission Order 2019-527 In the Matter of Re-Appointment to the Franklin County Community 
Resource Board (FCCRB) 
 

e. Commission Order 2019-528 In the Matter of Re-Appointments to the Franklin County 
Transportation Committee 
 

f. Commission Order 2019-529 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the Needs of 
Franklin County and Further Authorizing the Disposal of Such  
 

g. Commission Order 2019-530 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an Equipment 
Support Agreement with Tipton Systems for Office Equipment Maintenance  

 
h. Commission Order 2019-531 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Disposition of 

Unclaimed Weapons by the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department to Cedar Falls Tactical, LLC 
 

i. Commission Order 2019-532 In the Matter of Authorizing Execution of a Memorandum of 
Understanding and Related Documents with HepC Alliance for 2020 
 

 
 
 
County Commission AGENDA Page 1 December 31, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
j. Commission Order 2019-533 In the Matter of Authorizing Execution of a Payroll Deduction 

Agreement with Liberty National Life Insurance Company 
 

k. Commission Order 2019-534 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #4 to River City 
Construction, LLC for the Additions and Renovation to Existing Franklin County Sheriff Station, Jail 
and Communication Center 

 
l. Commission Order 2019-535 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #5 to River City 

Construction, LLC for the Additions and Renovation to Existing Franklin County Sheriff Station, Jail 
and Communication Center 

 
m. Commission Order 2019-536 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #6 to River City 

Construction, LLC for the Additions and Renovation to Existing Franklin County Sheriff Station, Jail 
and Communication Center 
 

n. Commission Order 2019-537 Appropriation Order Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 
 

o. Commission Order 2019-538 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 
Listed Thereon 

 
p. Commission Order 2019-539 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the execution of an 

Application for Evanston Insurance Company to Provide Professional Liability Insurance 
 
 

V. Discussion Items and Reports 
 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VI. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
County Commission AGENDA Page 2 December 31, 2019 



 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Friday, November 15, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Nathan Stooke, CEO Wisper Internet     

 
 

II. Discussion was held with Nathan Stooke, Wisper Internet regarding the status of broadband 
opportunities for Franklin County. Wisper Internet will have their website updated to be utilized for public 
information. Public requests can be referred to Wisper website and fill out an application for a 
connectivity request. Stooke also requested pin point recommendations from Franklin County for areas 
that are high priority for connectivity. Public requests can be referred to Wisper website and fill out an 
application for a connectivity request. 
  

III. Adjournment 
 
 Having no further business the meeting adjourned at 10:30 AM. 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1 
 
 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Mark Piontek, County Counselor     
Tony Henry, Maintenance Director     
Lauren Drumm, HR Director     
Tom Copeland, Assessor     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Sheriff Pelton     
Lori Ruby Wright     
Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning     
Jim Grutsch, Highway Administrator     
Abe Cook, EMA Director     
Angie Hittson, Health Department Director     
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director     
Jenny Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds     
Monte Miller, Missourian     
Mary Jo Straatmann, Public Administrator     

 
II. Minutes Approval 

1. Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

2. Tuesday, December 12, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
County Commission MINUTES     Page 1     December 17, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 

IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-510 In the Matter of Approving the Maximum Rates for Retiree and Cobra 
Participants 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
b. Commission Order 2019-511 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 

Agreement with SEM Applications, Inc. 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
c. Commission Order 2019-512 In the Matter of Approving a Membership Application, Service 

Contract and Utility Easement with Crawford Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
d. Commission Order 2019-513 In the Matter of Amending Commission Order 2019-498 Pertaining to 

the Application for CNA Healthcare to Provide Physicians Liability Insurance 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
e. Commission Order 2019-514 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real Property 

from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey Such 
Property 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
f. Commission Order 2019-515 In the Matter of Appointing Personnel to Various Positions within 

Franklin County 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 2 December 17, 2019 



 
 

 
 
 

g. Commission Order 2019-516 In the Matter of Accepting a Proposal from Mueller & Neff Real Estate 
Appraisers and Consultants, Inc. to Provide Appraisal Services for Appeals to the Missouri State Tax 
Commission 

  Mark Piontek, County Counselor, explained the commission order and proposal approval  
  request pertains to the appeals filed by Wal-Mart and the appraisals will better prepare   
  Franklin County for the appeal hearings with the Missouri State Tax Commission. Tammy Vemmer, 
  Auditor, asked the Commission if the services will be billed for the 2019 or 2020 budget year and 
  who will pay for the costs. Piontek stated the appraisals should be completed in February or  
  March. Brinker stated the contracted services will be complete and it will be determined where the 
  funds will come from. 

   
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
h. Commission Order 2019-517 In the Matter of Setting the Rate of Compensation for the Franklin 

County Municipal Court Judge 
  Presiding Commissioner Brinker stated that Judge Gael Wood submitted a letter of resignation to 
  the Commission effective December 31, 2019. A replacement will be appointed by the Presiding 
  Judge for the interim period of the term. 
 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
i. Commission Order 2019-518 In the Matter of Approving the Quote Submitted by Kaiser Electric to 

Provide Electrical Upgrades to the Radio Tower Located at Mercy Hospital – Washington 
  Abe Cook, EMA Director, informed the Commission the County is not charged by Mercy for their 
  towers. Kaiser is Mercy’s electrician of choice and will complete the upgrades. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
j. Commission Order 2019-519 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Contract for 

Professional Services 
 Commissioner Hinson asked Tammy Vemmer, Auditor, to confirm if the County is 
 reimbursed by Child Support Enforcement for the professional services. Vemmer said the costs are 
 reimbursed. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
County Commission MINUTES Page 3 December 17, 2019 

 



 
 

 
k. Commission Order 2019-520 In the Matter of Awarding the Bid for a Drone for the Franklin County 

Sheriff’s Office 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
l. Commission Order 2019-521 In the Matter of Awarding Bids for Contracted Services 

Recommended by the Purchasing Department 
  Commissioner Hinson amended the commission order to reflect the following additions to the bid 
  awards: 1.) Aggregate bid awards: Capital Quarries Company; 2.) Equipment Rental: Cummings, 
  McGowan & West and GW VanKeppel Co. 3.) Signs: Custom Products Corporation. These  
  changes will be reflected in the commission order. 
  

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
m. Commission Order 2019-522 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 

Listed Thereon 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

V. Discussion Items and Reports 
 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
Presiding Commissioner Brinker recognizes a great job done by Tony Henry and his staff for the 
snow removal and to Sheriff Pelton for the officers and staffs efforts during the winter storm 
experience. 

 
VI. Adjournment 

Having no further business the meeting adjourned at 10:30 AM. 
 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 4 December 17, 2019 



 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Public Hearing 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

December 18, 2019 10:30 AM Commission Chambers 

 

Opening 

  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     

Elizabeth Hellmann, Executive Assistant     
 

II. Public Hearing on the second proposed amendments to the 2019 budget 
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor, states that as a result of the County’s outside auditor and Jeanine Stevens 
recommendation, contingencies were added to the budget. 
1. Commission Order 2019-523 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Second Proposed 

Amendments to the 2019 Budget 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
III. Adjournment 

 
 Having no further business the meeting adjourned at 10:34 a.m.  
 
  

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page 1  

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-524 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-524 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF AN AGREEMENT WITH  
PERSONNEL EVALUATION, INC. 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department endeavors at all times to hire the best and most qualified 
personnel; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to accomplish the goal of hiring the best personnel possible, it is necessary that all 
potential employees of the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department undergo a rigorous pre-employment 
screening; and 
 
WHEREAS, Personnel Evaluations, Inc. has the ability to provide the type of evaluation system required by the 
Franklin County Sheriff’s Department at an apparent cost, as reflected on the attached Agreement, which is 
less than the threshold required to mandate the use of competitive bidding. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposal from Personnel Evaluation, Inc. is hereby accepted and 
approved and that Mandy Warnecke, with the Franklin County Sheriff’s Office, is authorized to execute said 
proposal on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Personnel Evaluations, Inc.; Steven Pelton, Sheriff; Mandy Warnecke; and Ann Stuttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









Commission Order No. 2019-525 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Appointment 
 

Commission Order 2019-525 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF RE-APPOINTING 
HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR 
 
WHEREAS, Missouri law authorizes the various county commissions to appoint qualified personnel to various 
positions within the county government; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission appoints Lauren Graham as the Franklin County Human 
Resources Director.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that Lauren Graham is appointed as the 
Human Resources Director effective January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be delivered to Lauren Graham, Human Resources 
Director; and to Tammy Vemmer, Franklin County Auditor. 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 



Commission Order No. 2019-526 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-526 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION  
OF A CONTRACT WITH WISPER INTERNET 
 
WHEREAS, WISPER Internet currently provides internet services to Franklin County; and 
 
WHEREAS, a renewal is necessary to provide the County of Franklin with the necessary internet services 
consistent with the Confirmation of Service Order attached hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Confirmation of Service 
Order with WISPER Internet is hereby approved and that Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to 
execute said agreement on behalf of Franklin County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of the executed agreement and a copy of this Commission Order be 
provided to Tammy Vemmer, Auditor; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and to WISPER Internet. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 







Commission Order No. 2019-527 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Appointments 
 

Commission Order 2019-527 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF RE-APPOINTMENT 
TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY 
COMMUNITY RESOURCE BOARD (FCCRB) 
 
WHEREAS, it is hereby ordered by this Commission that the following be re-appointed to the Franklin County 
Community Resource Board (FCCRB) for a term ending December 31, 2023 or until a successor(s) is 
appointed. 
 
James Haynes 
227 Howards Rd.  
Robertsville, MO 63072 
 
Dorothy Schowe 
1128 Olive Rd. 
New Haven, MO   63068 
 
Missie Evert   
7003 Highway AJ 
Union, MO  63084 
 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to the appointed member and to Annie 
Foncannon, Executive Director Franklin County Community Resource Board, P.O. Box 126, Union, Missouri 
63084. 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 



Commission Order No. 2019-528 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Appointments 
 

Commission Order 2019-528 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF RE- APPOINTMENTS TO THE 
FRANKLIN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

 
WHEREAS, on July 17, 2007 the Franklin County Commission re-organized the Transportation Committee to 
analyze all the infrastructure and public service needs within Franklin County to include public transportation 
system; and 

WHEREAS, the existing terms of the members of the Committee expire on December 31, 2019 and it is, 
therefore, necessary to reappoint members to the Committee; and 

WHEREAS, the term of each member shall be for one year commencing on January 2, 2020 and ending on 
December 31, 2020. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that the following citizens, representing the various townships, be appointed to 
Franklin County Transportation Committee as follows: 
  
Robert Schaffer, 210 West Washington, Sullivan, MO 63080   City of Sullivan 
Jonathan Zimmermann, 500 East Locust Street, Union, MO 63084    City of Union/USRD  
Kathleen Trentmann, P.O. Box 236  New Haven, Mo. 63068   City of New Haven         
John Nilges, 405 Jefferson Street, Washington, MO 63090   City of Washington 
Travis Dierker, #1 Paul Parks Drive, St. Clair, MO 63077   City of St. Clair  
Steve Roth, 300 Hoven, Pacific, Mo. 63069                    City of Pacific 
Nick Grube, P.O. Box 59 Gerald, MO 63037     City of Gerald 
Harold Englert, P.O. Box 85, Berger, MO 63014    City of Berger 
Richard Ray, 260 James Street, Sullivan, MO 63080    Oak Grove Village 
Kirby Scheer, 8584 Highway YY, New Haven, Mo. 63068   Lyon Township 
Bill Evans, 887 Frost Rd., Grubville, MO 63041    Prairie Township 
Tim Brinker, 400 East Locust, Room 206 Union, MO 63084   Franklin County Presiding Commissioner  
Jim Grutsch, 400 East Locust, Room 003A Union, MO 63084   Franklin County Highway Administrator 
Bernie Westhoelter, 4871 South Point Road, Washington, MO 63090  Washington Special Road Distric 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED a copy of this order be delivered to each appointee and the Highway 
Administrator. 

 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 



Commission Order No.  2019-529 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Surplus Property 
 

 Commission Order 2019-529  Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF FINDING CERTAIN 
EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS TO THE NEEDS 
OF FRANKLIN COUNTY AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF SUCH  
 
WHEREAS, under Missouri Law the County Commission has custody and control of all real and 
personal property in the possession of the County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the County Commission may, from time to time, dispose of certain excess property or 
equipment in a manner in which it deems appropriate and consistent with Missouri Law, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Auditor has made application to the County Commission for authority 
to dispose of certain items described as surplus and outdated that are excess to the need of Franklin 
County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Franklin County Commission to dispose of the excess equipment, 
referenced in attachment, in a manner that assures that the best interests of the citizens of the County 
have been met.  
 
NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that said surplus items be 
disposed of by either submitting such items to Purple Wave, Inc or GovDeals to be auctioned or 
donated to authorized not-for-profit entities, thrown away, destroyed, or scrapped for salvage value as 
determined by the office responsible for each such item or used as a trade-in. 
 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Tambra Vemmer, County Auditor; 
Sheriff Steve Pelton; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Dept.; Jeannine Stevens, County Clerk’s Office; 
Michelle Patke, Highway Department.  

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 

 
 
 

 



SURPLUS 
#

FC # DEPT. ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.

818 - HIGHWAY SCRAP CULVERTS - TAKEN TO RECYCLING
51066 SHERIFF GLOCK MODEL G22 PRH340 STOLEN

- SHERIFF AR556SBR RIFLE 853-34987 STOLEN
- SHERIFF GLOCK MODEL 27 LSK812 STOLEN

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE REMOVED DURING PREVIOUS ADMINISTRATION:

8550 SHERIFF TASER GUN X00-010336
8551 SHERIFF TASER GUN X00-010392
8552 SHERIFF TASER GUN X00-010422
8553 SHERIFF TASER GUN X00-011008

50418 SHERIFF TASER X26 X00-423644
50419 SHERIFF TASER X26 X00-406769
50423 SHERIFF TASER X26 X00-258424
50436 SHERIFF TASER X26 X00-406934
50439 SHERIFF TASER X26 X00-407132
50443 SHERIFF TASER X26 X00-092355
50556 SHERIFF X26 BLACK/SILVER TASER BT/XDPM X00-617939
50622 SHERIFF BLACK/SILVER TASER/DPM -

50846 SHERIFF X26 BLACK/SILVER TASER BT/XDPM X00-610084
50985 SHERIFF X26 BLACK/SILVER TASER BT/XDPM X00-407124
50986 SHERIFF X26 BLACK/SILVER TASER BT/XDPM X00-644432
50987 SHERIFF X26 BLACK/SILVER TASER BT/XDPM X00-258369
51328 SHERIFF X26 BLACK/SILVER TASER & HOLSTER X00-717519
51651 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011385
51652 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011386
51653 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011387
51655 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011389
51656 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011390
51657 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011391
51658 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011392
51659 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011393
51660 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011394
51661 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011395
51662 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011396
51663 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011397
51664 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011398
51665 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011399
51666 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011400
51667 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011401
51668 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011402
51669 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011403
51670 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011404
51671 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011405
51672 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011406
51673 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011407

ITEMS TO BE SURPLUSED 
DECEMBER 2019



SURPLUS 
#

FC # DEPT. ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.

51674 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011408
51675 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011409
51676 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011410
51677 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011411
51678 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011412
51679 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011413
51680 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011414
51681 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011415
51682 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011416
51683 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011417
51684 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011418
51685 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011419
51686 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011420
51687 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011421
51688 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011422
51689 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011423
51690 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011424
51691 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011425
51692 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011426
51693 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011427
51694 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011428
51695 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011429
51696 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011430
51697 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011431
51698 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011432
51699 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011433
51700 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011434
51701 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011435
51702 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011436
51703 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011437
51704 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011438
51705 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011439
51706 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011440
51707 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011441
51708 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011442
51709 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011443
51710 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011444
51711 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011445
51712 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011446
51713 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011447
51714 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011448
51715 SHERIFF STINGER KRO-75899 BLACK FLASHLIGHT 011449
51764 SHERIFF STREAMLIGHT STINGER LED FLASHLIGHT -
51765 SHERIFF STREAMLIGHT STINGER LED FLASHLIGHT -
51766 SHERIFF STREAMLIGHT STINGER LED FLASHLIGHT -
51767 SHERIFF STREAMLIGHT STINGER LED FLASHLIGHT -
52026 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -
52027 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -



SURPLUS 
#

FC # DEPT. ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.

52028 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -
52029 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -
52030 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -
52031 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -
52032 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -
52033 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -
52034 SHERIFF H97R LED FLASHLIGHT -
50669 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50670 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50671 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50672 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50673 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50674 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50675 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50676 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50677 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50678 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50679 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50680 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50681 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50682 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50683 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT 510 -
50739 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50740 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50741 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50742 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50743 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50744 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50745 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50746 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50747 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50748 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50749 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
50750 SHERIFF HOLOGRAPHIC WEAPON SIGHT -
51720 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204496
51721 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204497
51722 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204498
51724 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204500
51725 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204501
51726 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204502
51727 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204503
51728 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204504
51729 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204505
51730 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204506
51731 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204507
51732 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204508
51733 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204509
51734 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204510



SURPLUS 
#

FC # DEPT. ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.

51735 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204511
51736 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204512
51737 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204513
51738 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204514
51739 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204515
51740 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204516
51741 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204517
51742 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204518
51743 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204519
51744 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204520
51745 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204521
51746 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204522
51747 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204523
51748 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204524
51749 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204525
51750 SHERIFF KRO-69210 BLACK MOUNTED LIGHT 204526
51981 SHERIFF STREAMLIGHT TLR-1S TAC LIGHT WITH STROBE -
51982 SHERIFF STREAMLIGHT TLR-1S TAC LIGHT WITH STROBE -

* 13726 SHERIFF PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF30 LAPTOP 8LKSB16097
* 13719 SHERIFF PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF30 LAPTOP 8LKSB16087
* 13728 SHERIFF PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF30 LAPTOP 8LKSB16099
* 13736 SHERIFF PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF30 LAPTOP 8LKSB16108

* Donating to Ripley County Sheriff's office



Commission Order No.  2019-530 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Agreement 
 

 Commission Order 2019-530  Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN EQUIPMENT  
SUPPORT AGREEMENT WITH TIPTON SYSTEMS 
FOR OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Collector’s Office and the Franklin County Clerk’s Office currently uses 
microfilm scanners provided by Tipton Systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to renew the maintenance agreements, being Tipton Agreement ID number 18492, 
pertaining to such equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the cost of the annual maintenance contract is $2,802.00 with said sum to be billed in advance for 
the entire year. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreements with Tipton Systems are hereby approved and Tim 
Brinker, Presiding Commissioner, is authorized to execute said Agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of said Agreement and of this Order be provided to Tipton Systems; 
Doug Trentmann, Franklin County Collector; Tim Baker, Franklin County Clerk; Tammy Vemmer, Franklin 
County Auditor, and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent.  
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 

 
 
 

 







Commission Order No. 2019-531 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-531  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND  
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF  
UNCLAIMED WEAPONS BY THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT  
TO CEDAR FALLS TACTICAL, LLC 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time the Sheriff of the County of Franklin, Missouri (the “Sheriff”) comes into 
possession of firearms that are turned in to the Sheriff’s Department (“Department”) by members of the 
public who desire to have the firearms destroyed; and 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time the Sheriff comes into possession of firearms that are found to be abandoned 
without any known owner making a claim therefore; and 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time the Sheriff comes into possession of firearms that were seized as they were used 
in the commission of a crime, that under Missouri law may not be returned to the owner, and for which the 
Department has sought and received from the Circuit Court of Franklin County an Order authorizing the Sheriff 
to destroy or otherwise dispose of said firearms (an “Order”); and 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time the Sheriff comes into possession of firearms that were seized from a criminal 
defendant and those firearms were not used in the commission of a crime, where no one has filed a request 
within five (5) years of the date the criminal case was disposed of seeking the return of said firearms, and for 
which the Department has sought and received an Order; and 
 
WHEREAS, some of the firearms for which the Department has sought and received an Order have value and 
utility to the Department for use by its Deputies; and 
 
WHEREAS, some of the firearms for which the Department has sought and received an Order have value but 
do not have utility to the Department for use by its Deputies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff has reached an agreement with Cedar Falls Tactical, LLC (“Cedar Falls”) whereby the 
Sheriff can trade in to Cedar Falls those firearms for which the Department has sought and received an Order 
that have value but do not have utility to the Department for use by its Deputies; 
 
WHEREAS, Cedar Falls has agreed to provide credit to the Sheriff which can be used by the Department to 
receive from Cedar Falls weapons or equipment that can be used by the Department; and 
 
WHEREAS, by essentially recycling those weapons either for the use of the Department’s Deputies or for 
credit for the purchase of weapons or equipment the Sheriff is saving money for the taxpayers of the County 
of Franklin. 



Commission Order 2019-531 

 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission, that the Sheriff of the County of Franklin, 
Missouri is hereby authorized and directed to utilize those firearms which have value and utility to the 
Sheriff’s Department to be used by its Deputies for which the Sheriff has received an Order from the Circuit 
Court of Franklin County, Missouri; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that the Sheriff of the County of Franklin, 
Missouri is hereby authorized and directed to trade in to Cedar Falls Tactical, LLC those firearms which have 
value but do not have utility  to the Sheriff’s Department for use by its Deputies, for which the Sheriff has 
sought and received an Order from the Circuit Court of Franklin County, Missouri and in return for which the 
Sheriff will receive credit which can be used by eth Department to purchase from Cedar Falls weapons or 
equipment that can be used by the Department; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that Sheriff of the County of Franklin, Missouri 
is hereby authorized to execute such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or 
desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of 
the County.  The County Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attest to and affix the seal of the County to 
such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply 
with the intent of this Order; and  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that this Commission order shall remain in effect until it is repealed or amended by 
further order of the commission; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County are 
hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order and that a copy of this Order be provided to Steven M. Pelton, Sheriff, T. J. Wild, Major/Chief Deputy, 
and Tim Baker, County Clerk. 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-532 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-532  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING  
EXECUTION OF A MEMORANDUM 
OF UNDERSTANDING AND RELATED 
DOCUMENTS WITH HEPC ALLIANCE 
FOR 2020 
 
WHEREAS, HepC Alliance agrees to provide free screening for people who are at risk of contracting Hepatitis 
C and has agreed to provide such services for the Franklin County Health Department; and 
 
WHEREAS, the ability of HepC Alliance to provide free screening is dependent upon the use by facilities such 
as the Franklin County Health Department utilizing the electronic medical record system of Hep C Alliance; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
participate in the screening and training offered by HepC Alliance. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Memorandum of Understanding 
submitted by HepC Alliance is hereby approved and that Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to 
execute the Memorandum of Understanding and related documents on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the HepC Alliance and to Angie Hittson, 
Director of the Franklin County Health Department.  
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 









Commission Order No. 2019-533 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-533  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING  
EXECUTION OF A PAYROLL DEDUCTION 
AGREEMENT WITH LIBERTY  
NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
 
WHEREAS, for the benefit and convenience of its employees Franklin County agrees to provide for payroll 
deduction for insurance by Liberty National Life Insurance Company; and 
 
WHEREAS, each employee will authorize payroll deduction in a manner agreeable to Franklin County and 
Liberty National Life Insurance Company; and 
 
WHEREAS, deductions will be made from salary paid to employees and such deductions will be paid by 
Franklin County to Liberty National Life Insurance Company. 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County assumes no responsibility for payroll deduction after the termination of 
employment of an insured employee, or after an employee stops payroll deduction. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Agreement submitted by Liberty 
National Life Insurance Company is hereby approved and that Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to 
execute the Agreement and related documents on behalf of Franklin County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and Agreement be provided to Liberty National Life 
Insurance Company, Lauren Graham, HR Director, and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 









Commission Order No. 2019-534 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-534 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #4 TO RIVER CITY 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE  
ADDITIONS AND RENOVATION  
TO EXISTING FRANKLIN COUNTY  
SHERIFF STATION, JAIL AND  
COMMUNICATION CENTER 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, River City Construction, 
LLC for general construction for the additions and renovations to the Franklin County Sheriff Station, Jail and 
Communication Center; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined there is a revision in the contractual allowance in the amount of $7,305.54 
to the project cost at no additional cost; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract sum will be unchanged by this amount for the revision; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 4 for River City Construction, LLC is 
hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all 
necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and 
instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on 
behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Navigate, Jen 
Kissinger; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-535 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-535 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #5 TO RIVER CITY 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE  
ADDITIONS AND RENOVATION  
TO EXISTING FRANKLIN COUNTY  
SHERIFF STATION, JAIL AND  
COMMUNICATION CENTER 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, River City Construction, 
LLC for general construction for the additions and renovations to the Franklin County Sheriff Station, Jail and 
Communication Center; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined there is a revision in the contractual allowance in the amount of $6,645.98 
to the project cost at no additional cost; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract sum will be unchanged by this amount for the revision; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 5 for River City Construction, LLC is 
hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all 
necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and 
instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on 
behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Navigate, Jen 
Kissinger; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-536 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-536 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
CHANGE ORDER #6 TO RIVER CITY 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR THE  
ADDITIONS AND RENOVATION  
TO EXISTING FRANKLIN COUNTY  
SHERIFF STATION, JAIL AND  
COMMUNICATION CENTER 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission accepted the proposal from contractor, River City Construction, 
LLC for general construction for the additions and renovations to the Franklin County Sheriff Station, Jail and 
Communication Center; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined there is a revision in the contractual allowance in the amount of 
$89,414.80 to the project cost; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total contract sum will be changed by this amount for the revision to the total sum of 
$11,973,569.60; and 
 
WHEREAS, Navigate and FGM Architects, Inc. have approved the cost adjustment. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the proposed Change Order No. 6 for River City Construction, LLC is 
hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all 
necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates, and 
instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on 
behalf of and as the act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to FGM Architects, Inc.; Navigate, Jen 
Kissinger; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts Payable. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-537 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-537 Page 1 

ss. 

 
APPROPRIATION ORDER 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 
 

  WHEREAS, the County Commission is advised that the budget for the year 2020 has been prepared and 
adopted and made available for public inspection in accordance with the County Budget Law (RSMo sections 50.525 to 
50.745), and that a public hearing was held on the 31st day of December, 2019, preceded by a public notice set forth on 
the 14th day of December, 2019. 
  This Commission being advised in the premises, doth order that said budget estimated be spread upon 
the records of this Commission, and recorded on the records of this Commission, and that the same as above set out, be 
and hereby is approved and adopted this 31st day of December, 2019. 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $20,233,244 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the GENERAL REVENUE FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $3,040,615 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of expenditures of the EMERGENCY FUND for 2020, an amount equal to not 
less than three percent of the total estimated General Fund Revenues, and, 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $18,019,132 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $1,092,837 be and hereby is appropriated, and 
set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the ASSESSMENT FUND for 2020, as set forth in the approved 
budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $50,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND for 2020, as 
set forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECCREED that $546,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures for the BUILDING FUND for 2020, as set forth in 
the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $0 be and hereby is appropriated, apportioned 
and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND for 2020, as set forth 
in the approved budget, and 

              IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $3,470 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the HAVA ELECTION SERVICES FUND for 2020, 
as set forth in the approved budget, and 

              IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $0 be and hereby is appropriated, apportioned 
and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the ELECTION EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND for 2020, as 
set forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $44,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING FUND for 
2020, as set forth in the approved budget, and 



 

Commission Order 2019-537 Page 2 

  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $333,523 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the FAMILY COURT FUND for 2020, as set forth 
in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $68,700 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the TREATMENT COURT FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
                             IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $1,500 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the FRANKLIN COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT 
RESTITUTION FUND for 2020, as set forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT $75,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the DOJ EQUITABLE SHARING FUND for 2020, as 
set forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $17,363,333 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the LAW ENFORCEMENT SALES TAX FUND for 
2020, as set forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $3,392,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of PROPOSITION P LAW ENFORCEMENT 
COMPENSATION FUND for 2020, as set forth in the approved budget, and 

              IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $29,552,911 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of PROPOSITION P LAW ENFORCEMENT AND 
EMERGENCY DISPATCH FUND for 2020, as set forth in the approved budget, and 
                             IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $242,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the INMATE SECURITY FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $411,555 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the COLLECTOR’S TAX MAINTENANCE FUND for 
2020, as set forth in the approved budget, and 
                            IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $60,301 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the SHERIFF REVOLVING FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
              IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $75,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the SHERIFF CIVIL FEES FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
                           IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $1,478,207 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the COUNTY WIDE 911 SYSTEM FUND for 2020, 
as set forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $8,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the PROSECUTING ATTORNEY TRAINING FUND 
for 2020, as set forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $50,500 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the ELECTION SERVICES FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $14,839 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
                             IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $1,391,256 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the HEALTH DEPARTMENT FUND for 2020, as 
set forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $302,700 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND for 2020, as 
set forth in the approved budget, and 



 

Commission Order 2019-537 Page 3 

  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $12,000 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the PROSECUTING ATTORNEY ADMINISTRATIVE 
HANDLING COST FUND for 2020, as set forth in the approved budget, and 
                            IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $618,776 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the MUNICIPAL COURT FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that $696,712 be and hereby is appropriated, 
apportioned and set aside for the payment of proposed expenditures of the BRUSH CREEK SEWER FUND for 2020, as set 
forth in the approved budget, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the tentative tax rate of General Revenue Fund 
be $0.1258 per $100 assessed valuation (levy subject to change by sales tax reduction) and the tentative tax rate of Road 
and Bridge Fund be, $0.2156, and 
  IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that copies of this budget be printed and made 
available for public distribution and that a copy of this order be included therein and considered a public statement of 
this Commission. 
   ORDER MADE THIS 31st DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Commission Order No. 2019-538 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-538 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for December 31, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:    
    
Liquor Licenses:   Union Area Chamber of Commerce – 02.29.20 
   T’s Liquor Lane, LLC – 01.18.20 
   Union Area Chamber of Commerce – 1.11.20 
 
Auctioneer License:  
 
Other:  New Haven Special Road District – 09.01.18 - 08.31.19   
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 









Commission Order No. 2019-539 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-539 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR EVANSTON INSURANCE  
COMPANY TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL  
LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
WHEREAS, Shaukat Thanawalla, M.D. provides medical services to the Franklin County Health Department; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, since Shaukat Thanawalla, M.D. is an independent health care provider it is necessary that 
Franklin County obtain professional liability insurance to cover any potential liability of Franklin County; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire and necessity of the Franklin County Health Department to submit an application 
for professional liability insurance to Evanston Insurance Company; and  
 
WHEREAS, the cost of the professional liability insurance shall not exceed $5,250.00 annually. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Application with Evanston Insurance Company is hereby approved and 
that Dr. Shaukat Thanawalla, M.D. is authorized to execute the application. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Evanston Insurance Company; to Angie 
Hittson, Health Department Director; and to Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MASM 5004 01 10 Page 1 of 7 

  Evanston Insurance Company 
  Markel American Insurance Company 
  Markel Insurance Company 

 
 
 
 

 

APPLICATION FOR CLINICS (MEDICAL, DENTAL, PUBLIC HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH, 
OTHER) PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 
NOTICE: The policy for which application is made provides coverage on a “CLAIMS MADE” basis. Please read the policy 
carefully. If space is insufficient to answer any question fully, attach a separate sheet. 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. (a) Full name of Applicant:   

 (b) Principal practice address:   
 (Street) (County) 

    
 (City) (State) (Zip) 

 (c) Location: Stand alone              Hospital              School              Correctional Facility              Other   

 (d) (i) Phone:  

  (ii) E-Mail Address:  (iii) Website Address:    

 (e) Date Established:     
  Attached a proforma business plan if the Applicant is newly established. 

2. Applicant is a:  
 [  ] professional corporation [  ] joint venture 

[  ] limited liability company [  ] professional association  
[  ] other   [  ] partnership 

3. Name(s) of all partners or members of the clinic who provide professional services:   
    

4. Does any owner, partner or director operate or administer, wholly or in part, any hospital, nursing home or other 
institution where medical services are rendered?  ................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If Yes, provide details, including name, location, size and number of beds.   
     

5. Is the Applicant a “Covered Entity” under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) 
Privacy Rule? ........................................................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
If Yes, 
(a) Has the Applicant implemented procedures to comply with the HIPAA Privacy Rule?................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
(b) Provide the name and title of the Applicant’s Privacy Officer.  
Our Business Associate Agreement is available at https://www.markelcorp.com/US-Insurance/HIPAA. This is the 
only Business Associate Agreement we will recognize. 

II. OPERATIONS 

1. Days/hours of operation:   

2. (a) Provide the name and specialty of the Applicant’s Medical Director:   
 (b) Does the Applicant’s Medical Director have direct patient contact? ............................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (c) Is the Applicant’s Medical Director full-time or part-time?  

3. Applicant’s professional specialty:  

https://www.markelcorp.com/US-Insurance/HIPAA


MASM 5004 01 10 Page 2 of 7 

4. Provide the percentage of patients/clients: 
Bariatrics  % 
Communicable Disease  % 
Correctional Medicine  % 
Dental  % 
Disability Evaluation  % 
Family Planning  % 
Free Clinic  % 
Hemodialysis  % 

Holistic medicine  % 
Obstetrical  % 
Oncology  % 
Pain Management  % 
Pediatric  % 
Physical Rehabilitation  % 
Psychiatric  % 
Research or Experimental  %

Sleep Disorders  % 
Stress Testing  % 
Students  % 
Substance Abuse  % 
Surgical   % 
Urgent Care  %

 
5. List all Locations where Applicant is registered and licensed to operate: 

 Location 1:   

 Location 2:   

 Location 3:   

 Location 4:   

6. Name(s) and location(s) of any hospital or medical facility that the Applicant refers in practice:   
    

7. Has the Applicant’s state license, registration or certification, or certification for federal reimbursement  
 ever been limited, revoked, suspended, refused, cancelled or voluntarily surrendered? ........................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 If Yes, provide details.  

8. List all accreditations and association memberships held by Applicant’s facility and include a copy of the most recent 
report:  

9. Does the Applicant currently participate in or plan to participate in a state patient compensation fund, 
 health care stabilization fund or other governmentally established malpractice liability funding 
 mechanism? ............................................................................................................................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

10. Is the Applicant “deemed” under the Federal Tort Claims Act (“FTCA”)?  .............................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 If Yes, what percentage of services are provided under the FTCA?   

11. Does the Applicant or any of its employees or independent contractors provide services for  
 correctional facilities, such as a jail, detention center, prison, etc.? ........................................................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

12. Applicant’s Gross Revenues: 
    Last Twelve Months Next Twelve Months 
 Fee for Service $  $  
 Medicare/Medicaid Funds $  $  
 Research $  $  
 Other (describe) $  $  
  TOTAL GROSS REVENUES $  $  

13. Number of outpatient/client visits: 
 Last Twelve Months Next Twelve Months 
 Clinics     
 Laboratory     
 X-ray/Imaging     
 Pharmacy     
  TOTAL VISITS:     

 NOTE: If Applicant provided services for correctional facilities, provide number of inmates:   

14. Does the Applicant maintain any beds for overnight occupancy: 
 (a) On the Applicant’s premises? .......................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
   If Yes,  
   (i) No. of beds: ____ 
   (ii) Attach a copy of license and an explanation including protocols for on site 24 hour staffing. 



MASM 5004 01 10 Page 3 of 7 

 (b) Off the Applicant’s premises? ......................................................................................................... [   ] Yes   [   ] No 
   If Yes,  
   (i) No. of beds: ____ 
   (ii) Attach a copy of license and an explanation including protocols for on site 24 hour staffing. 

III.  STAFF 

1. Indicate the number of professional employees, independent contractors and volunteers. If None, state None. 

 NOTE: If the Applicant requires any of the above to be Insureds, submit a separate application for each such 
individual. 

2. Are all of the above persons licensed in accordance with applicable state and federal regulation? ...... [   ] Yes   [   ] No 
 If No, attach explanation. 

3. Do all professional staff maintain a Professional Liability Insurance Policy? ......................................... [   ] Yes   [   ] No 
 If Yes, what are the minimum limits of liability that the Applicant requires? 
 $  each claim / $  aggregate 

IV.  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

1. Does the Applicant’s employees or independent contractors: 
 (a) Perform any minor surgery other than incision of boils and superficial abscesses or suturing skin 

and superficial fascia?  .................................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
  If Yes, list all minor/invasive procedures   

   
 (b) Perform any anti-aging procedures, including Botox or other injectables? ..................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 If Yes, complete a Supplement for Medical Spa/Anti-Aging Clinics (SM31001). 

 Employees 
Independent 
Contractors Volunteers 

 Full-Time Part-Time Full-Time Part-Time Full-Time Part-Time 
Physicians: No surgery (other than 
incision of boils, suturing of skin) or 
obstetrical procedures       
Physicians: Minor surgery or obstetrical 
procedures not constituting major surgery       
Anesthesiologists       
Obstetrics-Gynecologists       
Oncologists       
Ophthalmologists       
Urologists       
Dentists       
Chiropractors       
Nurse Anesthetists       
Nurse Practitioners       
Optometrists       
Pharmacists       
Physician Assistants       
Podiatrists       
Psychologists       
RNs/LPNs/LVNs       
Social Workers       
Other(describe):       



MASM 5004 01 10 Page 4 of 7 

(c) Perform abortions and/or menstrual extractions?............................................................................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 If the Applicant provides pregnancy termination complete a Supplement for Abortion Centers (SM31002) 

(d) Perform any experimental procedures or research testing? ........................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
  If Yes, are they FDA approved? ...................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
  If No, attach a description. 
(e) Perform any chelation therapy services? ........................................................................................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
  If Yes, explain:   
(f) Administer anesthesia other than topical or local infiltration? ......................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
  If Yes, attach detailed explanation. 
(g) Use drugs for weight reduction for patients?  .................................................................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If Yes, attach list of drugs used and percentage of practice devoted to weight reduction; 
 frequency and duration of prescriptions or weight reduction drugs and quantity dispensed. 
(h) Administer any methadone treatment?  ........................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
  If Yes,  
  (i) Provide the number of treatments during the: 
   Last 12 months ______  Next 12 months ______ 
  (ii) Attach a description of treatment and controls used. 
(i) Provide teleradiology services?  ...................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
  If Yes, provide description of services and for whom services are provided.   
(j) Offer professional advice to the public via the internet, newspapers or broadcasts?  ..................... [   ] Yes [   ] No 
  If Yes, provide details.   
(k) Advertise professional services in any manner other than a simple listing in a telephone directory? .... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
  If Yes, attach a copy of all advertisements. 

2. Does the Applicant use a collection agency:  .......................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 If Yes,  
 (i) Name of agency:   
 (ii) Does the agency have authority to file a collection suit on behalf of the Applicant? ....................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

V. CLAIMS AND HISTORY 

1. Has the Applicant or any of its employees ever: 
 (a) Been the subject of disciplinary or investigatory proceedings or reprimand by a licensing, 
  administrative or governmental agency? ......................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 (b) Been convicted for an act committed in violation of any law or ordinance including traffic  
 offenses? ......................................................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 If Yes, provide details.  

   
 (c) Been evaluated or treated for alcoholism or drug addiction or mental or mental or emotional  
  disorders? ........................................................................................................................................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 If Yes, provide details.  

    
 (d) Had any professional license or license to prescribe or dispense narcotics been denied, 

limited, refused, suspended, revoked, renewal refused or accepted only on special terms or 
has the Applicant or any of its employees voluntarily surrendered any professional license? ....... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If Yes, provide details.  

2. Has any claim or suit for malpractice ever been made against the Applicant or any person proposed 
for this insurance? .................................................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If Yes,  
 (i) How many?   
 (ii) Provide details.  

3. Has any claim or suit for malpractice ever been made against the Applicant or any person proposed for this 
insurance that has not been reported to the Applicant’s current or prior insurer? [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If Yes, explain.  

    

4. Is the Applicant or any person proposed for this insurance aware of any act, error, omission, fact, 
circumstance, or records request from any attorney which may result in a malpractice claim or suit? ..  [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If Yes,  
 (i) How many?   
 (ii) Provide details.  



MASM 5004 01 10 Page 5 of 7 

5. Has any insurer cancelled, rescinded, nonrenewed or declined any similar insurance for the Applicant, 
its predecessors, subsidiaries, affiliates, employees and/or for any other person or entity proposed for  
his insurance in the last five years? ......................................................................................................... Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

 If Yes, attach a copy of such insurer’s notice. 

6. List prior Professional Liability Insurance for each of the last five (5) years, including the current year: 
 If None, check here. [   ]  

  Limits of   Claims Made or 
Ins Company Liability Premium Eff./Exp. Dates Occurrence Form Retroactive Date 

  

  

  

  

  

7. List prior General Liability Insurance for each of the last five (5) years, including the current year: 

  Limits of   Claims Made or 
Ins Company Liability Premium Eff./Exp. Dates Occurrence Form Retroactive Date 
  
  
  
  
  

VI. GENERAL LIABILITY (To be completed by the Applicant if applying for General Liability) 

1. Complete the following for each of the Applicant’s facilities: 
      Does the Applicant  Is There an 
 Location  Description Maintain a Garage? Adjacent Exposure? 
 Number Name of Facility Address of Facility (Yes/No) (Yes/No) 

1   
2   
3   

2. Complete the following for each of the Applicant’s locations: 

   Location 1 Location 2 Location 3 Location 4 

 Square Footage*         

 Year Built         

 Year Remodeled         

 Number of Stories          

 Type of Construction 
 (frame, brick, concrete)         

 Percentage of Building 
 Occupied by Applicant          

 Other occupants? 
 (Yes/No)         

 *Include square footage of parking facilities if owned or rented by the Applicant. 

3. Are all of the Applicant’s locations equipped with: 
 (a) Complete Sprinkler System? ........................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (b) At least two clearly marked exits on each floor? ............................................................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (c) Self-closing fire doors on each floor? .............................................................................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 



MASM 5004 01 10 Page 6 of 7 

 (d) Automatic fire alarm system connected to a local fire department? ................................................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (e) Smoke detectors? ............................................................................................................................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (f) Emergency electrical system? ......................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (g) Heat sensors? .................................................................................................................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (h) Fire escape(s)? ................................................................................................................................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (i) Posted emergency evacuation procedures? ................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (j) Properly maintained fire extinguishers? ........................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If any of the above are answered No, provide details by attachment. 

4. Does the Applicant have a written safety program in place? ................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 If Yes, attach a copy of the written safety program. 

5. Does the Applicant have written procedures for incident reporting? ....................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

6. Do any of the Applicant’s locations have any: 
 (a) Exposure to flammables, explosive, chemicals? ............................................................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (b) Catastrophe exposure?.................................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
 (c) Exposure to radioactive materials? .................................................................................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

7. Do any of the Applicant’s operations involve storing, treating, discharging, applying, disposing, or  
transporting hazardous materials? ........................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

8. Does the Applicant sell or lease any medical equipment or products to patients/clients or others in 
connection with Applicant’s operation?  ................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If Yes, Total Annual Sales $  
  Total Annual/Lease Rental Receipts $  

9. Does the Applicant:  
(a) Loan or rent machinery or equipment to others? ............................................................................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
(b) Own any elevators or escalators? ................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
(c) Own or rent any parking facility? ..................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
(d) Provide any recreational facility? ..................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
(e) Have a swimming pool on the premises? ........................................................................................ [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
(f) Sponsor any sporting or social events? ........................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

10. Has any claim for General Liability ever been made against any person(s) or entity(ies) proposed  
for this insurance?  ................................................................................................................................... [   ] Yes  [   ] No 
If Yes, answer the following: 
Provide three year loss history for claims under $100,000 Loss and Expense and ten years for claims $100,000 and 
greater. Attach further sheets if needed. 
  Amount Amount of 

     of Loss Expenses Open (O) 
  Date of Date Claim Description Reserved Reserved or 
 Occurrence Made of Loss   and Paid and Paid Closed (C) 

    
    
   

11. Is (are) any person(s) or entity(ies) proposed for this insurance aware of any fact, circumstance or situation which 
may result in a General Liability claim, such that would fall under the proposed insurance? ................. [   ] Yes  [   ] No 

 If Yes, provide details for each incident.  
    
    

VII. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

As part of this Application attach the following:  
 1. A CV of Medical Director including specialty and board certification. 
 2. Five (5) years of currently valued Professional Liability Insurance and General Liability Insurance claim runs from 

current and prior insurers or complete a Supplemental Claim Information form (SM6236) for each claim. 
 3. A list of any activities or procedures performed that are not otherwise described in this Application. 



MASM 5004 01 10 Page 7 of 7 

 4. Credentialing, Risk Management protocols. 
 5. Most recent annual financial statements, both a balance sheet and a revenue and expense statement. If the 

Applicant is newly established attached proforma financial statements.  
 6. Complete an Additional Insured Supplement for any additional insured that coverage is being requested for under 

General Liability Coverage. 

NOTICE TO THE APPLICANT - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
The policy applied for is SOLELY AS STATED IN THE POLICY, if issued, which provides coverage on a "CLAIMS MADE" 
basis for ONLY THOSE “CLAIMS” THAT ARE FIRST MADE AGAINST THE INSURED DURING THE POLICY PERIOD, 
unless the Extended Reporting Period option is exercised in accordance with the terms of the policy. 
The underwriting manager, Company and/or affiliates thereof are authorized to make any inquiry in connection with this 
application. Signing this application does not bind the Company to provide or the Applicant to purchase the insurance.  
This application, information submitted with this application and all previous applications and material changes thereto of 
which the underwriting manager, Company and/or affiliates thereof receives notice is on file with the underwriting 
manager, Company and/or affiliates thereof and is considered  physically attached to and part of the of the policy if 
issued. The underwriting manager, Company and/or affiliates thereof will have relied upon this application and all such 
attachments in issuing the policy. If the information in this application or any attachment materially changes between the 
date this application is signed and the effective date of the policy, the Applicant will promptly notify the underwriting 
manager, Company and/or affiliates thereof, who may modify or withdraw any outstanding quotation or agreement to bind 
coverage. 

WARRANTY 
I/We warrant to the Company, that I/We understand and accept the notice stated above and that the information 
contained herein is true and that it shall be the basis of the policy and deemed incorporated therein, should the Company 
evidence its acceptance of this application by issuance of a policy. I/We authorize the release of claim information from 
any prior insurer to the underwriting manager, Company and/or affiliates thereof. 
Must be signed by the Applicant within 60 days of the proposed effective date.  

 
     
Name of Applicant   Title 

     
Signature of Applicant  Date 
 

 
Notice to Applicants: Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or other person files an 
application for insurance or statement of claim containing any materially false information or conceals for the purpose of 
misleading, information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent insurance act, which is a crime and subjects 
the person to criminal and civil penalties. 
 

ADDITIONAL EXPLANATIONS 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 


	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. Nov 15, 2019
	2. Dec 17, 2019
	3. Dec 18, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion/Action
	IV. Action Items
	2019-524 Agreement with Personnel Evaluation, Inc.
	2019-525 Re-Appointing Human Resources Director
	2019-526 Approving Contract with Wisper Internet
	2019-527 Re-Appointment to the FCCRB
	2019-528 Re-Appointments to Trasportation Committee
	2019-529 Surplus
	2019-530 Agreement with Tipton Systems
	2019-531 Approving the Disposition of Unclaimed Weapons
	2019-532 MOU with HepC Alliance
	2019-533 Payroll Deduction Agreement with Liberty National
	2019-534 Approving Change Order #4 to River City Construction, LLC
	2019-535 Approving Change Order #5 to River City Construction, LLC
	2019-536 Approving Change Order #6 to River City Construction, LLC
	2019-537 Approving Budget for 2020
	2019-538 Consent Agenda
	2019-539 Application for Evanston

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed)
	B. Commission Discussion

	VI. Adjournment



